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6/28/TL Dear Js, the clippings I include are not for return unless I should so indicate.

When I am too busy to read the papers and Lil does, she clips from them what she think's

I'11 want or what she thinks may amuse me or have other values. Because I do not know
whether or not they appear out there and becsuse they may be of interest, instead of
throwing them away, I may send them...’Little new here, Lil is making excellent recovery,

has been off of ecrutches for some time, and is not completely dependant upon cane, Preparing
to file more suits, so I've had to suspend writing for a while. Four chapters AGENT OSWALD
retyped, fifth mostly written, As of this moment, no Supreme Court decision T:i..l:m&s/Poas‘l: cases,
They missed a major point, I thihk, in ingoring the legislative history and intent in the
Freedom of Information Act, and in some of the decisions I have,..While the net refuses to
air me or anything about me as a matter of policy,one of NEC's editors asked their Washington
counsel (staff) to see me last week, to see if there were any way in which he could help with
ny suits. Pretty nice, but that lawyer is unfamiliar with the lawe. I loaned him some things

on it. I find myself wondering if the current flap has the possibility of overcoming these
policy decisions on the assassination and my workpas "news"?oBest, Hﬂy



